Paper Reference(s)

4380/1F

London Examinations IGCSE

History

Foundation Tier

Paper 1F

Friday 2 November 2007 – Morning

Time: 1 hour 30 minutes

Materials required for examination

Items included with question papers

Answer book (AB16)

Nil

Instructions to Candidates

Answer TWO questions in all, each from a different Theme. The Themes are numbered A1 to A18. Do not answer two questions on the same Theme.

In the boxes on your answer book, write the name of the examining body (London Examinations), your centre number, candidate number, the subject title (History), the paper reference (4380/1F), your surname, other names and signature.

Answer your questions in the answer book. Make sure your answers are clearly numbered.

Information for Candidates

There are 40 pages in this question paper. Any blank pages are indicated.

The total mark for this paper is 50. The marks for the various parts of questions are shown in round brackets: e.g. (2).

Dictionaries may not be used in this examination.

Advice to Candidates

You are reminded of the importance of clear English and careful presentation in your answers. You are advised to spend an equal amount of time, about 45 minutes, on each of your two answers.

H29196A



Turn over



W850/U4380/57570 6/6/4/1

BLANK PAGE

2

Contents

Them	es	
A1:	Revolution and Reaction: France, 1789–1830	4
A2:	Reconstruction and Nationalism in Post-war Europe, 1815–1840:	
	The Great Powers and the Rise of Nationalism in Belgium and Greece	ϵ
A3:	The Making of the Nation States:	
	Unification of Italy and Unification of Germany	8
A4:	The Road to War in Europe, 1870–1914	10
A5:	Reform and Reaction in Russia, 1855–1917	12
A6:	The USSR, 1917–1964: Bolshevism Triumphant	14
A7:	The Rise of Fascism in Europe: Germany and Italy, 1919–1939	16
A8:	International Relations, 1919–1939: Collective Security and Appearement	18
A9:	The Road to Affluence: The USA, 1917–1941	20
A10:	A Divided Union? The USA, 1945–1974	. 22
A11:	The End of Empire: Decolonisation in Africa, 1945–1990s	24
A12:	India, 1900–1949: Independence and Partition	26
A13:	China in Crisis, 1911–1949	28
A14:	Revolution in China, 1949–1996	30
A15:	South-East Asia, 1945–1990s:	
	The End of the French Empire, Vietnam, Indo-China, Malaysia, Indonesia	32
A16:	Conflict and Crisis in the Middle East, 1946–1996	34
A17:	International Relations and the Superpowers:	
	Cold War and Co-existence, 1945–1962	36
A18:	Europe, 1945–1990s: Divided and United	38

Answer TWO questions, each from a different Theme. The Themes are numbered A1 to A18.

Do not answer two questions on the same Theme.

A1: Revolution and Reaction: France, 1789-1830

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

1. Revolution

This question is about France from 1789 to 1815.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the Bastille was stormed on 14 July 1789.

To occupy a royal prison	The Constituent Assembly had been set up
Seizing large supplies of weapons	Feudal dues had been abolished

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on France.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Jacobins gained power in France in 1793.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the rise to power of Napoleon Bonaparte.

The siege of Toulon	Director Barras
The 'whiff of grapeshot'	The Italian Campaign

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Napoleon also reformed the legal system. In 1804 he produced a single code of laws, the Code Napoleon. This put in one system all the existing laws of France, but at the same time modified them so that they fitted together. Some of the principles of the Revolution were upheld. Equality before the law and religious toleration remained. But judges were to be appointed by the government and the jury system was limited.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Napoleon governed France from 1801.

(8)

(Total for Question 1: 25 marks)

A1: Revolution and Reaction: France, 1789-1830

If you have answered Question 1 do not answer Question 2.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

2. Reaction

This question is about France under Louis XVIII and Charles X.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the monarchy was restored in France in 1814.

Legitimacy	Fear of Republicanism
The Quadruple Alliance	The Allies occupied part of France

(2)

- (b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on France. (3)
- (c) Give **TWO** reasons why France appeared to have recovered from the effects of war by 1819.
- (d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the policies of Charles X.

The Law of Sacrilege	The National Guard
Polignac	Martignac

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Louis Philippe, the Duke of Orleans, Charles's cousin, was asked to become Lieutenant-General of France. The Liberals feared the return of a republic and believed that Louis Philippe would rule as a constitutional monarch. The Liberals in the Chamber of Deputies hurriedly revised the Charter to ensure that a king could never again rule in the manner of Charles X.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Louis Philippe became King of the French in 1830.

(8)

(Total for Question 2: 25 marks)

A2: Reconstruction and Nationalism in Post-war Europe, 1815–1840: The Great Powers and the Rise of Nationalism in Belgium and Greece

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

3. The Great Powers

This question is about the Congress System.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the Great Powers met at the Congress of Vienna in September 1814.

To decide how to deal with Louis XVIII	To decide how to deal with Europe
To decide how to deal with future revolution	To decide how to deal with Napoleon

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE decision that was made.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Prussia gained territory under the Treaty of Vienna.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain how they were dealt with in the Vienna Settlement.

The Netherlands	Sardinia
Lombardy	Germany

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In 1818 the French complained that the allied interference in French affairs was making Louis XVIII unpopular. They asked that the army of occupation be withdrawn as soon as possible after the indemnity was paid off. Wellington, who was commanding the army, was asked his opinion and agreed that the army could be withdrawn. The first Congress after Vienna met at Aix-la-Chapelle to consider the matter.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Congress System operated from 1818 to 1822.

(8)

(Total for Question 3: 25 marks)

A2: Reconstruction and Nationalism in Post-war Europe, 1815–1840: The Great Powers and the Rise of Nationalism in Belgium and Greece

If you have answered Question 3 do not answer Question 4.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

4. Nationalism in Belgium and Greece

This question is about the independence of Belgium.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why differences developed between the Belgians and the Dutch after 1815.

They spoke completely different languages	Free Trade policies
Representation in Parliament	The King was Dutch

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the United Netherlands.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why some Belgians were keen to take advantage of the union with the Dutch.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the breakdown of relations between the Dutch and the Belgians.

Prices	Taxation
The National Debt	The policies of King William I

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

The final settlement was not just the work of the Belgians and the Dutch. It was the work of the Great Powers, who wanted to find a just settlement for everybody, but one which would also help to preserve the peace of Europe. The Treaty of Westminster was finally signed by all sides in April 1839.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Great Powers brought conflict between the Belgians and the Dutch to an end.

(8)

(Total for Question 4: 25 marks)

A3: The Making of the Nation States: Unification of Italy and Unification of Germany

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

5. Italy, 1852–1870

This question is about Cavour, Garibaldi and the unification of Italy.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** ways that Cavour tried to change Piedmont after he became Prime Minister.

By speaking in Italian in the Parliament	Modernising his estates
Abolishing monasteries	Founding II Risorgimento

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on Italy.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Cavour believed that he needed foreign help to defeat Austria.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the career of Garibaldi.

Nice	The Thousand
Sicily	The Papal States

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In May 1866 Italy signed a treaty with Prussia. The following month the Prussians declared war on Austria. The Austrians wanted to keep the French out of the war and so signed a secret treaty with Napoleon. The Austrians agreed to hand over Venetia whatever happened in the war. The Italians also declared war on Austria in support of Prussia.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Italy became completely united in the years 1862–70.

(8)

(Total for Question 5: 25 marks)

A3: The Making of the Nation States: Unification of Italy and Unification of Germany

If you have answered Question 5 do not answer Question 6.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

6. Germany, 1862–1890

This question is about Bismarck.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Bismarck was appointed Minister-President of Prussia in the year 1862.

Plans to reform the army were blocked	He was a Junker
The Zollverein	There were budget problems

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on Prussia.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why the German Empire was proclaimed in January 1871.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the Kulturkampf.

The Centre Party	The Falk (May) Laws
The Jesuits	The 1879 agreement with the Pope

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Bismarck persuaded all of the rulers of the German states to accept King Wilhelm as the Emperor. He also designed the way in which the Empire was to be run. As far as possible, Bismarck wanted the German Empire to be Prussian, but he had to be careful, because although all of the other states had joined the Empire, their rulers remained in charge. There were still four kings and many dukes and princes. In theory they were all equal, but in practice it was Prussia that really counted.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Bismarck tried to unify the German Empire under Prussian leadership from 1871.

(8)

(Total for Question 6: 25 marks)

A4: The Road to War in Europe, 1870-1914

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

7. The Alliance System

This question is about the creation of the Alliance System.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the TWO terms of the Treaty of Frankfurt.

An indemnity	The loss of Alsace-Lorraine
A permanent army of occupation	Creation of the Third Republic

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on France.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Bismarck set about creating a system of alliances in the 1870s.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the formation of the Triple Entente.

Failure to renew the Reinsurance Treaty	Formation of the Dual Entente
The Entente Cordiale	1907 British Entente with Russia

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In 1879, after the Treaty of Berlin, Bismarck signed the Dual Alliance between Germany and Austria-Hungary. He believed that Austria-Hungary was Germany's natural ally. It was German speaking and had been the leading German state throughout the first half of the nineteenth century. Although Prussia had defeated Austria-Hungary in the war of 1866, Bismarck had opposed humiliating Austria and had persuaded the Prussian government to allow a generous treaty.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the creation of the Triple Alliance.

(8)

(Total for Question 7: 25 marks)

H29196A 10

A4: The Road to War in Europe, 1870-1914

If you have answered Question 7 do not answer Question 8.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

8. International Rivalry

This question is about the growth of international rivalry.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** ways that German foreign policy changed after the resignation of Bismarck.

Occupation of colonies	Development of the navy
Construction of railways	Opening of the Kiel Canal

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on German policy.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why the First Morocco Crisis developed in 1905.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the Second Morocco Crisis in 1911.

Riots in Agadir	The Panther
Lloyd George's Mansion House Speech	Agreements between France and Germany

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

The Archduke arrived at Sarajevo by train and was met at the station by the Governor of Bosnia. He was then driven out of the station in an open-topped car to the town hall for an official welcome. As the Archduke's car came down Appel Quay toward the Town Hall, Nedjelko Cabrinovic stepped forward and threw his bomb. He missed, and it exploded behind the Archduke's car.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the assassination of the Archduke Franz Ferdinand and his wife in June 1914 and its results.

(8)

(Total for Question 8: 25 marks)

A5: Reform and Reaction in Russia, 1855-1917

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

9. Reform

This question is about attempts at reforms in Russia.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Emancipation of the Serfs was not successful.

High redemption payments	Many peasants moved to towns
Peasants could not own property	Small plots of land for peasants

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect it had on peasants in Russia.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Alexander II's reforms did not prevent increasing political protests.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the decision of Nicholas II to introduce reforms in 1906.

The Russo-Japanese War	Bloody Sunday
The October Manifesto	St Petersburg Soviet

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Nicholas promised to set up a constitution and create a parliament (Duma). But Nicholas had not learnt the lessons of 1905. He soon regretted granting the Manifesto and changed his mind. The Duma met in 1906 but was closed by Nicholas after seventy-two days. Three more Dumas met in the next ten years, but each had fewer powers than the last and was elected on a narrower franchise.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Nicholas went back on the promises he had made in the October Manifesto.

(8)

(Total for Question 9: 25 marks)

A5: Reform and Reaction in Russia, 1855-1917

If you have answered Question 9 do not answer Question 10.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

10. Reaction

This question is about unrest in Russia and the lead up to revolution in 1917.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** methods that Nicholas II used to deal with unrest in Russia.

Cossacks	Soviets
Zemstva	The Okhrana

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had in Russia.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Russian armies suffered heavy losses at the beginning of the First World War.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the problems facing the Tsar in the years 1914–17.

Inflation	Problems in Industry
Shortages of food	The railway network

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Tsarina Alexandra gave Nicholas a very misleading picture of events in Petrograd in 1916 and 1917. He relied on letters and telegrams from her to tell him what was going on in the capital. Unfortunately, Alexandra believed that the unrest was unimportant, just hooliganism, when in fact it was much more serious. By early 1917, the situation was almost out of control.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how revolution broke out in Petrograd in February 1917.

(8)

(Total for Question 10: 25 marks)

A6: The USSR, 1917-1964: Bolshevism Triumphant

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

11. The Soviet Union, 1917-1941

This question is about the policies of Joseph Stalin in the years 1928–41.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Stalin ended the NEP in 1928.

He introduced War Communism	He believed peasants were hoarding food
He wanted to destroy the Kulaks	He had begun the Show Trials

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the USSR.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Five Year Plans often did not meet their targets.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the policies of Stalin.

Gulags	The Cult of Personality
The Revision of History	Socialism in One Country

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

The Purges had some very serious effects on the Soviet Union. The Red Army lost almost all its experienced officers. In 1941 it stood little chance against the German army. Science and technology suffered as far fewer new ideas were put forward. Stalin actually prevented development in some areas by clinging to outdated ideas.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Purges affected the USSR.

(8)

(Total for Question 11: 25 marks)

A6: The USSR, 1917-1964: Bolshevism Triumphant

If you have answered Question 11 do not answer Question 12.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

12. The Soviet Union, 1941–1964

This question is about the policies of Khrushchev.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the TWO aspects of de-Stalinisation.

Opening of the Gulags	Reduced censorship
Leadership of space exploration	Increased powers for the secret police

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the USSR.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Khrushchev wanted to modernise Soviet agriculture.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in Khrushchev's industrial reforms.

Sovnarkhozy	Abolition of Gosplan
Consumer goods	Abolition of the Command Economy

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

By the early 1960s, some leaders were beginning to feel that de-Stalinisation had gone too far. Nobody actually wanted to return to the terror that Stalin had imposed, but there was a feeling that Khrushchev had allowed too much freedom and criticism. Then there was the way that Khrushchev behaved in public. Although he appeared to be lively and friendly when he met ordinary people, he was often rude to other leaders and rarely listened to advice.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the events leading to the fall of Khrushchev in 1964.

(8)

(Total for Question 12: 25 marks)

A7: The Rise of Fascism in Europe: Germany and Italy, 1919–1939

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

13. Germany

This question is about the development of the Nazi Party.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** ways that the Nazi Party changed in the years 1924–28.

It became a national movement	Goebbels took charge of propaganda
'Strength through Joy' was set up	It became the largest party in the Reichstag

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the Nazi Party.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Nazi Party became more popular in the years 1929–32.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in Hitler's economic policies in the years 1933–39.

The Labour Service	Conscription
Autobahns	The Volkswagen Beetle

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Children joined the youth movements at the age of five and stayed until eighteen. Membership was virtually compulsory. Boys joined the *Pimpfen*, then the German Youth and then the Hitler Youth. Girls joined the League of German Maidens. Children took part in 'fun' activities, camping, sports and outings. These helped make the youth movements popular at first. They also had lectures about Nazi ideas, like racism.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the aims of the Nazi youth movements.

(8)

(Total for Question 13: 25 marks)

A7: The Rise of Fascism in Europe: Germany and Italy, 1919–1939

If you have answered Question 13 do not answer Question 14.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

14. Italy

This question is about the policies of Mussolini.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** methods that Mussolini used to increase his popularity in the years 1920–21.

He attacked Jews	He attacked Communists
He criticised the Peace Treaties	He set up the OVRA

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on Mussolini's popularity.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why the murder of Matteotti in 1924 was a setback for Mussolini.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in Mussolini's economic policies.

The Battle for the Lira	The Battle for Grain
Autostrade	The Battle of the Southern Problem

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Finally, in 1929 Mussolini signed the Lateran treaties with the Pope. These brought to an end the hostility that had existed between the Papacy and the Italian State since the occupation of Rome in 1870. Mussolini agreed to give the Pope 750,000,000 lire. He also handed over the area of the Vatican City to be a separate country for the Pope to govern.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the effects of the Lateran Treaties.

(8)

(Total for Question 14: 25 marks)

A8: International Relations, 1919–1939: Collective Security and Appearement

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

15. Collective Security

This question is about the strengths and weaknesses of the League of Nations.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** weaknesses of the League of Nations at the time it was set up.

Japan was a Permanent Council Member	It did not stand up to dictators
It was seen to be too European	It had no army

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the League of Nations.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Russia was not allowed to join the League of Nations in 1920.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the organisation of the League of Nations.

Special Agencies	Sanctions
The Council	The Assembly

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

During the 1920s, the League of Nations was generally regarded as a success. The idea of Collective Security was widely accepted and the people of many countries took the League very seriously. It was able to tackle a number of major international problems, such as slavery. The later years of the 1920s seemed to suggest that the world could look forward to a lengthy period of peace.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the League was successful in the 1920s.

(8)

(Total for Question 15: 25 marks)

A8: International Relations, 1919-1939: Collective Security and Appearement

If you have answered Question 15 do not answer Question 16.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

16. Appeasement

This question is about the invasion of Abyssinia and Appeasement.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Mussolini invaded Abyssinia in 1935.

Shortage of raw materials	Revenge for the Battle of Adowa (1896)
Pact of Steel	Desire to create an empire

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on Mussolini.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Britain and France resisted attempts to impose sanctions on Italy after the invasion of Abyssinia.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the Anschluss of 1938.

Konrad Henlein	Arthur Seyss-Inquart
Hitler's place of birth	Greater Germany

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In the 1930s, more and more attention was paid to what a future war would be like. People became more and more convinced that bombing would be highly dangerous. Added to this was the fear of poison gas, which had been used for the first time during the First World War. Bombers, high explosives and poison gas meant that the war would affect people in Britain far more than ever before.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how appeasement became popular in the 1930s.

(8)

(Total for Question 16: 25 marks)

A9: The Road to Affluence: The USA, 1917-1941

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

17. The USA, 1917-1929

This question is about economic changes in the 1920s.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the US citizens wanted to return to isolationism after the First World War.

The Monroe Doctrine	Democratic Party policies
The Red Scare	Foreign Loans

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the USA.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why sales of motor cars increased in the 1920s.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in prohibition.

Bootlegging	Speakeasies
Moonshine	Religious beliefs

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Although many people in the newer industries found themselves becoming better off during the 1920s, the wages of some workers did not rise. In the old industries they actually fell. More and more money found its way into the pockets of fewer and fewer people. This meant that the gap between the very rich and the very poor grew.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how some US citizens did not share in the boom in the 1920s.

(8)

(Total for Question 17: 25 marks)

A9: The Road to Affluence: The USA, 1917-1941

If you have answered Question 17 do not answer Question 18.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

18. The USA, 1929–1941

This question is about the Depression and the New Deal.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** effects of the Depression in the years 1929–32.

Rugged Individualism	The Agricultural Adjustment Act (AAA)
Hoovervilles	The Bonus Marchers

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the USA.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Supreme Court declared some parts of the New Deal unconstitutional.

(4)

(d) Choose any TWO of the following and explain the part that they played in the New Deal.

Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA)	Works Progress Administration (WPA)
National Recovery Administration (NRA)	Federal Emergency Relief Agency (FERA)

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

There was only partial recovery from the Depression. In 1937 industry was still only working at 75 percent of its 1929 level. Many of the schemes that Roosevelt started only lasted for a few months. The CCC provided work for six to nine months only. Some men went on a whole series of CCC camps, as they were called, and still could not find a job at the end. Black Americans gained little improvement in their civil rights.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the weaknesses of the New Deal.

(8)

(Total for Question 18: 25 marks)

A10: A Divided Union? The USA, 1945-1974

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

19. McCarthyism and Civil Rights

This question is about the Red Scare and McCarthyism.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the Red Scare developed in the USA in the late 1940s.

China became communist	The Berlin Wall
The Warsaw Pact	The Berlin Blockade

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the USA.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why the McCarran Internal Security Act was passed.

(4)

(d) Choose any TWO of the following and explain the part that they played in McCarthyism.

House Un-American Activities Committee (HUAC)	Lists of communists
Attacks on the civil service	Attacks on Hollywood personalities

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In 1954, Joseph McCarthy attacked the army and accused officers of being communist spies. The hearings of HUAC were shown on television, and McCarthy was revealed as a bully. It also became clear that he never actually produced any real evidence; he always claimed that it was in his briefcase.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Senator Joseph McCarthy lost influence in 1954.

22

(8)

(Total for Question 19: 25 marks)

H29196A

A10: A Divided Union? The USA, 1945-1974

If you have answered Question 19 do not answer Question 20.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

20. Social and Political Change

This question is about the Great Society, the Women's Movement and Watergate.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the TWO parts of the Great Society.

Office of Economic Opportunity	Manpower and Training Act
The Kerner Report	Appalachian Recovery Program

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the USA.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Johnson wanted to create the Great Society.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the development of the Women's Movement.

Commission on the Status of Women	Equal Pay Act
Civil Rights Act	National Organisation for Women (NOW)

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

The trial of the five men involved in the Watergate break-in took place after Nixon was re-elected and one of them admitted that the White House had been involved. A Senate Committee was set up to investigate and many of Nixon's closest advisers were forced to resign. The president, however, continued to maintain his innocence. He even appointed Archibald Cox as a special investigator.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the Watergate Scandal and its results.

(8)

(Total for Question 20: 25 marks)

A11: The End of Empire: Decolonisation in Africa, 1945-1990s

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

21. South Africa

This question is about the effects of apartheid.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why apartheid was established in South Africa in the late 1940s and 1950s.

Black Consciousness	The Defiance Campaign
National Party won the 1948 election	'Swart gevaar'

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on South Africa.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Freedom Charter was published in 1955.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the Sharpeville Massacre.

The Pan African Congress	Robert Sobukwe
The South African Police	The South African Government

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In September 1989, there was a general election. The result was the worst ever for the National Party, although it still clung on to power. But there was increased support for the Liberals and the Conservative Party. De Klerk was faced with a simple alternative. Either he threw his weight behind a Conservative reaction in an effort to rebuild the National Party, or he tried to achieve some sort of compromise with the ANC.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how apartheid came to an end in South Africa in the years 1989–94.

(8)

(Total for Question 21: 25 marks)

H29196A 24

A11: The End of Empire: Decolonisation in Africa, 1945-1990s

If you have answered Question 21 do not answer Question 22.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

22. West and Central Africa

This question is about decolonisation and Rhodesia.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why African countries began to gain independence from Britain in the 1950s.

The effects of the Second World War	Harold Wilson became Prime Minister
The 'Wind of Change' speech	Economic difficulties facing Britain

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the British Empire.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the government of Southern Rhodesia rejected independence on Britain's terms in 1965.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the attempts to achieve an end to UDI in the 1970s.

Henry Kissinger	British governments
Joshua Nkomo	The Patriotic Front

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Attacks by Africans on white settlers in Southern Rhodesia began in 1966, but intensified in 1972 in the 'Bush War'. Guerrilla groups were often based in Zambia and crossed the border to carry out raids. The border area remained tense as more and more landmine and shooting incidents were reported. In July 1973, a large force of guerrillas took 295 African pupils and teachers from St Albert's mission in the north-east region of the country.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the Bush War and its effects.

(8)

(Total for Question 22: 25 marks)

A12: India, 1900–1949: Independence and Partition

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

23. India, 1900-1929

This question is about Congress and British rule of India.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why many Indians opposed the Morley-Minto Reforms.

Very few Indians could vote	They introduced the Dyarchy
They introduced communalism	Indians sat in the Legislative Council
-	

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on India.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Gandhi became the leader of Congress after the First World War.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in increasing opposition to British rule.

The Rowlatt Acts	The Amritsar Massacre
The Government of India Act, 1919	The Simon Commission, 1927

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In August 1920, Gandhi organised a massive disobedience campaign. Congress members began to boycott British goods and withdraw from courts and schools. Many also adopted a policy of 'Swadeshi', buying Indian goods instead of British. Gandhi then persuaded Congress to take no part in the elections held after the Government of India Act. A national hartal was called for November 1921, and only one-third of the electorate voted in the elections.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the campaigns of Congress for home rule in the years 1920–29.

(8)

(Total for Question 23: 25 marks)

A12: India, 1900-1949: Independence and Partition

If you have answered Question 23 do not answer Question 24.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

24. India, 1930-1949

This question is about attempts to find a peaceful solution in India.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the Round Table Conferences failed to reach agreement.

Congress only attended one conference	Indian princes were present
All British political parties attended	Gandhi refused to compromise

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the conferences.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Government of India Act was passed in 1935.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in events leading to Indian independence.

The Cripps Mission	The election of a Labour government, 1945
The Cabinet Mission	Lord Mountbatten

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In July 1947, Sir Cyril Radcliffe was given six weeks to decide the border between India and Pakistan. He completed his work on time and Pakistan became independent on 14 August 1947. India became independent the following day. But the decisions of the Radcliffe Commission left 5,000,000 Muslims in India and 5,000,000 Hindus in Pakistan. Sikhs, who had argued for special treatment and an independent country of their own, were ignored altogether.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how independence for India led to widespread violence in the years 1947–48.

(Total for Question 24: 25 marks)

(8)

A13: China in Crisis, 1911-1949

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

25. China, 1911–1927

This question is about Yuan Shi-kai, the Warlords and the growth of the Guomindang (GMD).

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Yuan Shi-kai became unpopular from 1912 to 1915.

He became president	He gave way to Japanese demands
He reached agreement with Sun Yat-sen	He became emperor

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on China.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why much of China was ruled by Warlords from 1916.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the growth of Nationalist movements in China.

May Fourth Movement	New Cultural Movement
Soviet Influence	The First United Front

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Chiang's training in Russia and the organisation of the GMD were very important. He was able to set up a unified command of the GMD forces in 1925. Chiang's forces were also much more mobile than those of the Warlords, who also did not co-operate with each other. Chiang was also supported by some Warlords who joined the GMD army. They were usually allowed to retain some control over their local area.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the Great Northern Expedition and its results.

(8)

(Total for Question 25: 25 marks)

A13: China in Crisis, 1911-1949

If you have answered Question 25 do not answer Question 26.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

26. China, 1927-1949

This question is about conflict between the Guomindang (GMD) and the Chinese Communist Party (CCP).

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Mao Zedong set up the Jiangxi (Kiangsi-Hunan) Soviet.

Warlords existed in some parts of China	Chiang was attacking the CCP
Most CCP supporters were peasants	The Japanese invaded in 1931

(2)

- (b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on China.
 - (3)
- (c) Give TWO reasons why Chiang's early attacks on the Jiangxi Soviet failed.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in increasing support for the CCP in the 1930s.

Land Reform	The Eighth Route Army
Inflation	The Yanan Base

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

From autumn 1947, the tide of war began to turn against the GMD. Its forces in the cities of the north were increasingly isolated and, with no way of escape, began to desert to the CCP. This put vast stores of equipment in the hands of the CCP. Its armies were therefore much better equipped than the GMD even though the latter was receiving US aid.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the CCP had won the Chinese Civil War by the end of 1949.

(8)

(Total for Question 26: 25 marks)

A14: Revolution in China, 1949-1996

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

27. China, 1949-1976

This question is about China 1949–70.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Mao Zedong introduced Land Reform soon after taking power in China.

Peasants were his main supporters	The First Five Year Plan
Support from Stalin	He wanted to destroy Landlordism

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on China.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why the Great Leap Forward failed to achieve its aims.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the reforms of Liu Shaoqui and Deng Xiaoping during the early 1960s.

Population control	Encouraging profits
Increased agricultural production	Education

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

By 1963 Mao was already regretting his loss of power and was becoming concerned at the changes that were taking place in China; in particular the growing dominance of the economy by an educated elite. His response was to begin to build up support in the PLA (People's Liberation Army) and his supporters gradually occupied key posts in the government and gained control of the Central Cultural Revolution Committee.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Mao used the Cultural Revolution to regain complete power.

(8)

(Total for Question 27: 25 marks)

A14: Revolution in China, 1949-1996

If you have answered Question 27 do not answer Question 28.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

28. China, 1976-1996

This question is about China from the late 1970s to 1989.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** ways that Deng Xiaoping gained influence in the late 1970s.

The influence of Jiang Qing	The policies of Zhou Enlai
Support from the Central Committee	He won the support of the army

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on China.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Hua Guafeng was forced to resign as Prime Minister in 1980.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the Democracy Movement.

English Corners	University students
Hu Yaobang	Zhao Ziyang

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

More students arrived in the square and troops sent there were turned back by local people. On 2 June 1989, a second attempt to clear the square took place. 350,000 troops surrounded the square and blocked all roads in. On 3 June tanks cleared the square. About 1,000 students were killed, many were arrested and those who fled were rounded up.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Democracy movement came to an end across China.

(8)

(Total for Question 28: 25 marks)

A15: South-East Asia, 1945–1990s: The End of the French Empire, Vietnam, Indo-China, Malaysia, Indonesia

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

29. Indo-China, 1945-1990s

This question is about warfare in Vietnam.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why the French forces were defeated at the battle of Dien Bien Phu.

They were heavily outnumbered	Superior communist air power
The airfields were overrun	US financial support

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the French forces in Indo-China.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why President Johnson sent US forces to Vietnam.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the fighting in Vietnam in the years from 1965 to 1973.

Search and Destroy missions	Chemical agents
Underground bunkers	The Ho Chi Minh Trail

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

In 1969 Nixon began peace talks, and started the withdrawal of US forces, but at the same time stepped up attacks on North Vietnam. Nixon also announced the policy of Vietnamisation. Making sure that the ARVN could defend the country on its own, Nixon began to withdraw US forces in 1969, but he did not want the North to know that a withdrawal had begun.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Vietnam War came to an end.

(8)

(Total for Question 29: 25 marks)

A15: South-East Asia, 1945–1990s: The End of the French Empire, Vietnam, Indo-China, Malaysia, Indonesia

If you have answered Question 29 do not answer Question 30.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

30. South-East Asia

This question is about Malaysia and Indonesia.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the TWO states that became part of Malaysia in 1963.

Brunei	Indonesia
Sabah	Sarawak

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** reason for its decision concerning membership of Malaysia.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Singapore left Malaysia in 1965.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in Indonesia from the late 1940s to the 1960s.

The Cheribon Agreement	Pancasila
Guided Democracy	The New Order

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Suhartu's own family was also involved in the corruption. His children were awarded many import licences and he managed to send many millions of dollars out of Indonesia. In consequence, frustration with the government increased. Many saw Indonesia as a one-party state.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the events that forced Suhartu to leave Indonesia in 1998.

(8)

(Total for Question 30: 25 marks)

A16: Conflict and Crisis in the Middle East, 1946-1996

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

31. The Middle East, 1946-1967

This question is about the Middle East from 1948 to 1967.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why large numbers of Arabs left Israel after the war of 1948–49.

Israel occupied the Arab part of Palestine	US support for Israel
Nasser took power in Egypt in 1952	Israeli settlements were set up in captured areas

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on the Middle East.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Egypt began the Aswan Dam project in the mid-1950s.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in the Middle East in the years 1958–66.

The Arab League	The USA
The Soviet Union	The United Arab Republic

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

After 1967, Israel had fixed boundaries that could be defended much more easily. The Suez Canal, the River Jordan and the Golan Heights were all obstacles that were controlled by Israeli forces. The new boundaries also gave Israel a great deal of new territory. This was important because the population continued to grow and there was comparatively little inhabitable land.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Six Day War of 1967 changed the situation in the Middle East.

(8)

(Total for Question 31: 25 marks)

H29196A 34

A16: Conflict and Crisis in the Middle East, 1946-1996

If you have answered Question 31 do not answer Question 32.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

32. The Middle East, 1967-1996

This question is about the Middle East from 1967 to 1993.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why President Sadat ordered an attack on Israel in October 1973.

To force Israel to negotiate	To recover the Golan Heights
To encourage US intervention	To recover Sinai

(2)

(b) Choose ONE of your answers to question (a) and describe ONE effect that it had on Israel.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why Israel suffered heavy losses in the War of October 1973 (Yom Kippur).

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in events in the Lebanon in the years 1978–82.

The Palestine Liberation Organisation	The UN peace-keeping force
Christian militias	The Israeli army

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

The Intifada began in December 1987 with a period of non-cooperation between the Palestinian Arabs and the Jewish authorities in the Gaza Strip. It began after the shooting of an Arab youth by Israeli soldiers, and ended with the agreement between Yitzhak Rabin and Yasser Arafat in 1993.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the effects of the Intifada in the years 1987–93.

(8)

(Total for Question 32: 25 marks)

A17: International Relations and the Superpowers: Cold War and Co-existence, 1945-1962

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

33. International Relations, 1945-1953

This question is about relations between East and West from 1947 to 1953.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** ways that Stalin reacted to the Marshall Plan.

He made Poland communist	He took reparations from Germany
He set up COMECON	He stopped Czechoslovakia applying

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on Eastern Europe.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why the West wanted to rebuild Germany after the Second World War.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in relations between East and West in 1947–48.

Bizonia	The Truman Doctrine
The Deutschmark	The Greek Civil War

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

After the Berlin Blockade, the Allies decided that any prospect of uniting Germany was hopeless. In 1949, they created the Federal Republic of Germany, with its capital at Bonn in the Rhineland. This was the beginning of a conflict between Communism and Capitalism which spread worldwide.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Cold War developed in the years 1949–53.

(8)

(Total for Question 33: 25 marks)

A17: International Relations and the Superpowers: Cold War and Co-existence, 1945-1962

If you have answered Question 33 do not answer Question 34.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

34. International Relations, 1953-1962

This question is about relations between the Superpowers from 1955 to 62.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the TWO parts of Khrushchev's policy of Peaceful Co-existence.

The West had a right to exist	The Soviet system was better than the West
The Warsaw Pact	The Secret Speech

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on relations between East and West.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why Warsaw Pact troops invaded Hungary in November 1956.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in events in Cuba in the years 1959–61.

Sugar	Nationalisation of US businesses
The Bay of Pigs	Setting up a communist government in 1961

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Khrushchev offered Kennedy a compromise over Cuba. Kennedy also allowed Khrushchev a way out by agreeing to leave Cuba alone and removing missiles from Europe. This meant that Khrushchev could claim that he had achieved a victory. For the first time, the crisis focused the minds of the leaders of the Superpowers on their responsibilities to the rest of the world.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how the Cuban Missiles Crisis ended peacefully.

(8)

(Total for Question 34: 25 marks)

A18: Europe, 1945–1990s: Divided and United

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

35. Western Europe, 1945–1990s

This question is about Europe from the 1950s to the 1990s.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the TWO agreements that were set up before the European Economic Community (EEC) was established.

The European Defence Force	The Council of Europe
The European Coal and Steel Community	The Schuman Plan

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on European unity.

(3)

(c) Give **TWO** reasons why countries joined the EEC in 1957.

(4)

(d) Choose any TWO of the following and explain the part that they played in the European Community.

The Council of Ministers	The Single Market
The Common Agricultural Policy	The European Parliament

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

Britain applied for membership of the European Economic Community twice in the 1960s and again in 1973. The first two applications were rejected but Britain was successful on the third occasion. However, in 1975, the Labour Government insisted on re-negotiating the terms and on holding a referendum to confirm Britain's membership.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe how Britain became a member of the EEC.

(8)

(Total for Question 35: 25 marks)

A18: Europe, 1945-1990s: Divided and United

If you have answered Question 35 do not answer Question 36.

Total: 25 marks. You should spend about 45 minutes on this question.

36. Eastern Europe, 1945-1990s

This question is about life in Eastern Europe and the end of the Berlin Wall.

(a) Look at the boxes below. Write down the **TWO** reasons why Stalin ordered the creation of the Iron Curtain in 1946.

To prevent Marshall Aid	To prevent refugees fleeing to the West
To prevent Western influence in the East	To prevent trade with the West

(2)

(b) Choose **ONE** of your answers to question (a) and describe **ONE** effect that it had on Eastern Europe.

(3)

(c) Give TWO reasons why religious groups were controlled in Eastern Europe.

(4)

(d) Choose any **TWO** of the following and explain the part that they played in life in Eastern Europe.

Secret Police	The media
Education	Propaganda

(8)

(e) Study the source and then answer the question that follows.

Source: from a modern textbook

When Mikhail Gorbachev became the leader of the Soviet Union in 1985, he was told that the country was bankrupt. He realised that he had to act quickly and introduced his policies of Glasnost and Perestroika. He also told the countries of Eastern Europe that they could no longer expect Soviet aid.

Use the source, and your own knowledge, to describe the events that led to the demolition of the Berlin Wall in November 1989.

(8)

(Total for Question 36: 25 marks)

TOTAL FOR PAPER: 50 MARKS

END

BLANK PAGE

H29196A 40